Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BOHOL

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
MLA-2023-_ 083

TO: CHIEF, CID ¢

EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS

PSDSs AND ACTING PSDSs

SECONDARY AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS
DISTRICT LRMS COORDINATORS

SDO-LRMS TWG

FROM: EVANGEL M. LUMINARIAS, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMO NO.074, S.2023: CONGRESSIONAL
FESTIVAL OF LEARNING RESOURCES

DATE: May 2, 2023

1. This office informs the change of schedule for Congressional District 3 Festival
of Learning Resources due to other activity from the Region. The festival will
be rescheduled on May 13, 2023 instead of May 6, 2023.

2. In line with this, SDO-LR Technical Working Group shall convene on May 4,
2023, at Jagna District as part of the preparation for Division level activity.

3. All other provisions in Div. Memo No. 74, s.2023, remain in effect.

4. This Memo serves as a Travel Order

5. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is enjoined.
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